

1, Balasaheb Tirpude Marg Civil Lines, Sadar,

Nagpur 440 001

Land Phones: +91-712-2525781, 2525782

IVR: 920-969-9990

Fax: +91-712-2543965 Email: info@tirpude.edu.in

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF IQAC

The meeting of Internal Quality Assurance Cell of Tirpude Institute of Management Education, Nagpur was held on Thursday, 17<sup>th</sup> March 2023 at 12:30 pm in the Conference Hall of Tirpude Institute of Management Education, Nagpur.

The following members were present for the meeting:

		.1.0
1.	Dr. Lalit Khullar (Principal)	Jalyanie.
2.	Shri Ganesh Gaurkhede (Hon. Secretary,	mysehule
	Yugantar Education Society-Management Body)	2 malire:
3.	Dr. Yogesh Gharpure (MBA Program Coordinator)	- grat
4.	Prof. Carol Rao (BBA & BCCA Program Coordinator)	larol XD
5.	Dr. Vilas Hajare (Senior Faculty Member)	ullaars
6.	Prof. Abhishek Shahu (Asst. Professor &	
	Examination Committee)	Mhel
7.	Ms. Sneha Tambe (Librarian)	Same
8.	Mr. Milind Khasale (Administrative Officer)	Jahracle
9.	Mr. Dinesh Lakhanpal (Local Society)	
10.	Ms Alina Khan (UG student)	
11.	Mr Flavian Louis (PG student)	flows
12.	Mr. Nandan Gajendragadkar (Alumni)	
13.	Mr Rahul Dikshit (Employer)	
14	Mr Girirai Kothari (Industrialist)	

15. Mr George Varghese (Stakeholder)

16. Dr. Prasanna Shembekar (Coordinator, IOAC)

The work

The following discussions were held at the meeting –

1. The Minutes of previous meeting held on 16<sup>th</sup> December 2022, were read and confirmed by all the members present.

2. **IIQA and SSR of NAAC Cycle 2:** Dr. Prasanna Shembekar, Coordinator, IQAC informed the members that in 2023 the institute will be going for 2<sup>nd</sup> cycle of NAAC accreditation. He informed the members that IIQA will be submitted on the NAAC portal in April 2023. He also informed that the work of SSR is in progress.

3. **Erudition 2023:** Dr Yogesh Gharpude informed that Erudition, a co-curricular intercollegiate event for MBA students should be organized in April 2023.

Resolved that Dr Prasanne Shembekar, Dr Yogesh Dhoke and Prof Rohan Malik will plan and execute the event.

- 4. **RTM Nagpur University Examinations for UG students:** Prof Carol Rao informed that the examination committee of the institution has smoothly conducted the Semester 1 and semester 5 examinations of UG, on behalf of RTMNU.
- 5. **Samidha 2023 Conference Review:** Dr Lalit Khullar took review of the preparations for Samidha 2023 research conference. Prof. Abhishek Shahu informed that 14 full research papers and 25 abstracts have been received till date. Samidha 2023 is scheduled on 11<sup>th</sup> and 12<sup>th</sup> April 2023.
- 6. Dr. Lalit Khullar informed the deployment and status review of perspective plan has been carried out. As per the perspective plan the computer lab in MBA building is set up and the solar power plant has been installed on the roof of UG and PG building.
- 7. **Any Other Agenda:** No other issue was discussed.

As there was no other agenda to be discussed, the meeting was concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chairperson.

Jaw Marks Dr. Lalit Khullar

(Chairperson)

Dr. Prasanna Shembekar (Coordinator, IOAC)